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WASHINGTON

April 9, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

THRU: PHIL BUCHEN [é(/ ﬁ

FROM: BILL CASSELMAN M )

SUBJECT: Membership

The following membership is referred for your consideration:

Walter I.-Iagen Invitational Golf Outing (Tab A). You have been invited
by Ron Kramer, General Chairman, to serve as Honorary Chairman
of this event, which is held annually at the Bay Pointe Golf Club in
West Bloomfield, Michigan, to raise funds for the American Cancer
Society, The participants include many prominent individuals well
known to you., Recommend acceptance.

Approved fi EI z g'

Disapproved




TAB A







THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 15, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIA L

MEMORANDUM FOR: ‘ ~ PHIL BUCHEN
BILL CASSELMAN

FROM: JERRY H

SUBJECT: Membership (Walter Hagen
Invitational Golf Outing)

Your memorandum to the President of April 9 on the above subject
has been reviewed and approved with the following notation:

-- This needs quick response. I can't
attend but I do accept as Honorary Chairman.

Please follow-up with the appropriate action.

Thank you.

cc: Don Rumsfeld





